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December 4, 2013 
 
 
Bruce Feirick 
BL&J Home Services LLC 
5757 Barcroft Dr. 
Grandville, MI  49418 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AS410311880 
Dodd AFC #2 
3818 Byron Center Ave. 
Wyoming, MI  49519 

 
 
Dear Mr. Feirick: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (616) 356-0100. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Elizabeth Elliott, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing 
Unit 13, 7th Floor 
350 Ottawa, N.W. 
Grand Rapids, MI  49503 
(616) 901-0585 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AS410311880 
  
Licensee Name: BL&J Home Services LLC 
  
Licensee Address:   5757 Barcroft Dr. 

Grandville, MI  49418 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (616) 530-9645 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: Bruce Feirick, Designee 
  
Name of Facility: Dodd AFC #2 
  
Facility Address: 3818 Byron Center Ave. 

Wyoming, MI  49519 
  
Facility Telephone #: (616) 647-5083 
  
Capacity: 6 
  
Program Type: MENTALLY ILL 

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED 
AGED 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
Increase the capacity from 5 residents to 6.  
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

On 09/19/2013 Licensee Bruce Feirick of BL&J Home Services LLC sent in a 
Request for Modification of the Terms of the License/Registration to increase the 
capacity of Dodd #2 Adult Foster Care from 5 residents to 6.  

 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
On 10/23/2013 I measured the upper floor bedroom to assess whether or not there 
was enough room for two resident beds. Upon reviewing R400.14409 (1) (3) 
Bedroom space; “usable floor space” defined, I determined that I needed to re-
measure using only the space under the ceiling that was 6 feet, 6 inches in height. 
The upper floor bedroom has angled ceilings.  
 
On 11/19/2013 I returned to Dodd #2 AFC with Leon Hale to measure the bedroom. 
It was determined at this point that the upper floor room did have enough space as 
defined in R 400.14409 (1) (3) to accommodate two residents thus allowing the 
Licensee to add one more resident.  

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
The Department supports Licensee, Mr. Bruce Feirick’s request to increase the 
capacity of Dodd #2 Adult Foster Care Small Group Home from 5 residents to 6.  

 
 

                         12/04/2013 
________________________________________ 
Elizabeth Elliott 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 


